



Steering Committee Meeting
December 8, 2021 6-7pm
ZOOM

Steering Committee Attending: JR Eppler, Sheldon Trimble, Kanwar Kelley, Steven Solomon, Jean Bogiages, Michael Kerbow, Dianne Bates, Patricia Fonseca

The meeting followed the agenda:

1. Status Email from Trent Notes (Text from Trent in quotes)
2. Clean California Grant
 - Rock Blanket
 - Lighting
 - Fencing
3. Futureforms Public Art Project
4. Planting
5. Caltrans Bridge Painting
6. Bid Opening Period and Construction Anticipated Dates

See the presentation for content: [MEETING PRESENTATION](#)

The Potrero Gateway project expects to be funded by Caltrans from a State source similar in size to the Clean California Grant. The PGP project will not apply to the competitive grant.

This was the first time for the full steering committee to see the updated version of the Futureforms SFAC project which was presented at an SFAC meeting yesterday.

Concerns were raised:

- Colors and texture of the retaining walls are not coordinated with the Caltrans colors or the Futureforms design
- Low plants in the Futureform designs - not hiding the wall thus encouraging graffiti
- Lack of graffiti prevention for the retaining walls - what has been considered?
- Need for design integration in the rock blanket so it connects to the Art, plants and retaining walls
- Need for skateboard prevention to be added to the retaining walls

A link to the meeting can be found at: [MEETING LINK](#)

Jean said she would follow up with Trent and try to get a meeting with Trent and Jasmine, the landscape architect for the project.